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Ruben Arredondo - Stipulation in i-wireless

From: Ruben Arredondo

To: Coleman, Casey; Murray, Cheryl; Proctor, Paul; Schmid, Patricia; Ist...
Date: 6/8/2011 3:50 PM

Subject: Stipufation in i-wireless

CC: sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; smartinez@slcap.org

Attachments: Arredondo, Ruben.vct

Dear Mr. Steinhart,

At the hearing, the Commission was informed that the Division and the Office had intended to sign a stipulation
with i-wireless. I have a copy of the draft, but as of yet, we have not received a FINAL and EXECUTED copy of
the Stipulation. T understand neither URTA nor SLCAP will be signing the Stipulation. If the Commission's Order
is meant to enforce the terms of a stipulation, it will need a finalized and signed copy of that Stipufation and
Settlement Agreement before any final order is issued.

If you would, please let me know when we can expect to receive a copy of the final and executed stipulation.

Sincerely yours,

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel
Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@ulah.gov
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: Stipulation in i-wireless

From: Ruben Arredondo

To: Coleman, Casey, Kirby, Heather; Murray, Cheryl; Proctor, Paul; Schmi..,
Date: 6/9/2011 7:50 AM

Subject: RE: Stipulation In i-wireless

CC: sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; smartinez@slcap.org

Attachments: Arredondo, Ruben.vef

Thank you.

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/T.egal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S, 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tek 801-530-67106

Fax: 801-530-679¢

E-mail: ramredondo@utah.gov

>>> Lance Steinhart <Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com> 6/9/2011 7:50 AM >>>
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ludpe Arredonde, good morning. We hope to hove fully cxecuted final Stipulation in your hands 1oday via pdi,

veith original o follow shortly thereafter. Thank you,

Respectfully

Lance J.M. Steinhart
Attorney at Law

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115

Alpharetta, GA 30005

(770) 232-9200 (Phone)

(770) 232-9208 (General Fax)
(678) 775-1194 {Confidential Personal Fax)

(770) 241-0453 (Cellular)
e-mail: isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product;

or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all coptes of the

original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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